
 
  
 
  

      
 

  
 

         

   

     

   

    
  

     

       

                 

     

   

       

              

            
        

                  

 

   

  

     

         

     

     
  
 
 

    
 
    

 
      

 
     

 
   

   
 

    
 

 
      

  

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY JUNE 1, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. 
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM ONLY 

I. This meeting will be held via Zoom in accordance with Assembly Bill 253 (2021). There will be no physical location. For those requiring 

hearing or speech assistance, contact Relay Nevada at 1-800-326-6868 (TTY, VCO or HCO). 

II. The committee may combine two or more agenda items for consideration and/or may remove an item from the agenda or delay 

discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

Members of the public may attend the meeting via Zoom by registering at 
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_lX8ACATwRyK1j0nQq7YJJA 

I. Registered persons will receive an email from Zoom with a link to the meeting and instructions on how to join the meeting. Registered 

persons should follow the instructions from Zoom to join the meeting.  Registered persons can participate by telephone or video via Zoom. To provide 

public comment during the meeting via Zoom, please make sure your computer or device has a working microphone. Use the “Chat” feature to submit a 

request to make a comment. When the time comes to make public comments, you will be invited to speak. 

If you cannot register via Zoom but want to attend the meeting via telephone, please call 1 346 248 7799 or 1 669 900 6833 

(WEBINAR id: 862 1215 3676; webinar passcode 240849) on the day of the meeting. If you wish to provide public comment during the meeting, 

please contact Jacqueline Maldonado at (775) 332-2148 prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting and provide the telephone number you will be 

calling from as well as the item(s) you would like to comment on. When the time comes to make public comments, you will be invited to speak. 
II. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person. 

III. Members of the public may also provide public comment in advance of the meeting by one of the following methods: (1) submitting 

comments via online Public Comment Form (www.rtcwashoe.com/about/contact/contact-form/); or (2) emailing comments to: 

rtcpubliccomments@rtcwashoe.com. Comments received prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting will be forwarded to members of the committee 

and included in the minutes of the meeting. 

IV. The supporting materials for the meeting can be found at www.rtcwashoe.com. If you need to request a copy of the supporting 

materials, please contact Jacqueline Maldonado by phone at (775) 332-2148 or by email at jmaldonado@rtcwashoe.com. 

V. RTC staff will make reasonable efforts to assist and accommodate individuals with disabilities. Please contact Jacqueline Maldonado 

at (775) 332-2148 in advance so that arrangements can be made. 

ITEM 1 Roll Call/Call to Order 

ITEM 2 Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 3 Public Comment - please read paragraph II and III near the top of this page 

ITEM 4 Approval of the May 4, 2022, Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 5 Acknowledge Receipt of a Presentation on the Reno-Tahoe International Airport 
Multi-Year Construction Program (MoreRNO) (For Possible Action) 

ITEM 6 Acknowledge Receipt of a Presentation on the Air Quality Report for Washoe County 
(For Possible Action) 

ITEM 7 Member Announcements/Agenda Items for Future CMAC Meetings (For Possible Action) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_lX8ACATwRyK1j0nQq7YJJA
http://www.rtcwashoe.com/about/contact/contact-form/
mailto:rtcpubliccomments@rtcwashoe.com
http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
mailto:jmaldonado@rtcwashoe.com


     
 
      

 
    

 
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

ITEM 8 RTC/RIDE/ACCESS Staff Items (Informational Only) 

ITEM 9 Public Comment - pursuant to paragraph III under Public Notice near the top of this page 

ITEM 10 Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

The Committee may take action on any item noted for possible action 

Posting locations:  RTC principal office: 1105 Terminal Way, Reno, NV; RTC website: www.rtcwashoe.com, State website: https://notice.nv.gov/ 

http://www.rtcwashoe.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/


 

 

  
 

 
   

 
 

 
    
    
    
    
 

 
 

    
     
   

 
 
    
    
     
    
   
 

 
 
   
 
 

   
 

    
      

 
 

  
 

    

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY MAY 4, 2022 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Mark Miranda Ann Silver 
Matthew Boog Larry Skelton 
Paul Malikowski Vince Harris 
Jeff Bonano, Chair Lindsey Costello 

CMAC MEMBERS ABSENT 

Paul Hewen Majima Mayuko 
Dora Martinez Ben Miller, Vice Chair 
David Giacomin 

RTC STAFF 

Dan Doenges Rebecca Kapuler 
Stephanie Haddock Jim Gee 
Jelena Williams Christian Schonlau 
Xuan Wang Graham Dollarhide 
Jacqueline Maldonado 

CMAC GUEST 

Petra Pava, MTM 

ITEM 1. ROLLCALL/CALL TO ORDER 

The Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee (CMAC) meeting was conducted as a Zoom Webinar. 
The meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m. by the Chair, Jeff Bonano. 

ITEM 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. 

1 



 

 

  
 

   
 

   
 

  
 

  
 

 
           

   
 

 
   

     
   

 
          

         
   

      
      

 
        

    
   

 
      

 
 

  
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

   
  

 
 

ITEM 3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

ITEM 4. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 6, 2022, MEETING MINUTES 

The CMAC April 6, 2022, meeting minutes were approved as submitted. 

ITEM 5. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT FY 2023 RTC FINAL BUDGET 
TO THE RTC BOARD 

Jelena Williams, RTC Financial Manager gave a presentation on the draft FY 2023 RTC Final 
Budget to the RTC Board. A copy of the Power Point Presentation is on file at the RTC Metropolitan 
Planning Department. 

Ann Silver requested data of ridership increase or decrease due to the strike with Keolis. Jelena 
Williams, RTC Financial Manager stated that in 2021-2022 there was a decrease due to the three 
strikes and is anticipating an increase in 2023 for ridership due to the increase in prices. 

Vince Harris asked of the three years expenditures by function of the Preservation and Multimodal 
projects budget, which is under 74 million and the difference in projection of the 40 million 
difference in the costs. Jelena Williams, RTC Financial Manager stated that timing in the projects 
and fiscal year projects is estimated for the budget. Stephanie Haddock, RTC stated the RTC budgets 
for timing expenditures, for projects that go through May to October in the year for construction. 

Larry Skelton asked of the ridership issue, which was down 19% and now with full service in 
progress are there increases budgeted. Jelena Williams, RTC Financial Manager stated the RTC 
budget is at a conservative approach for FY 2023 similar to FY 2022. 

Lindsey Costello made a motion to recommend approval of the draft FY 2023 RTC Final Budget to 
the RTC Board. 

Mark Miranda seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 6. PROVIDE FEEDBACK AND ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A 
PRESENTATION ON THE TRANSIT OPTIMIZATION PLAN STRATEGIES 
(TOPS) 

Jim Gee, RTC Service Planning and Innovation Manager gave a presentation on the Transit 
Optimization Plan Strategies (TOPS). A copy of the PowerPoint presentation is on file at the RTC 
Metropolitan Planning Department. 

2 



 

 

       
   

           
   

  
 

     
     

       
     

     
    

   
 

   
    

 
    

    
      

    
       

    
     

         
     

        
      

  
 

  
 

       
  

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
   

     

Ann Silver recommends a vision of three to five years more for a transit friendly community. Jim 
Gee, RTC Service Planning and Innovation Manager stated the demographics are working in our 
favor with the senior population; baby boomers in retirement age are working more with the current 
economy and using public transit as an option. Generation X and Y are on demand services and 
looking towards public transit for saving money. 

Paul Malikowski recommended the FlexRIDE service in the old southwest and to extend FlexRIDE 
service area further south of Plumb Lane for public transportation. The McCarran loop to serve at 
Caughlin Parkway at Cashill Boulevard and Skyline Boulevard were there are established residents. 
He recommended a Southwest Reno expansion. Jim Gee, RTC Service Planning and Innovation 
Manager stated his recommendation is very similar to the Sparks FlexRIDE program in Sparks that 
was able to expand to Spanish Springs. It could be the same type of situation to add expansion of 
service to that southwest Reno zone for connections. 

Chair, Jeff Bonano recommended to include the southwest Reno expansion in the TOPS. Jim Gee, 
RTC Service Planning and Innovation Manager will add it to the public comment progress. 

Mathew Boog congratulates the bus network redesign. He requested the time travel from Route 5 to 
the new Hug High school heading downtown. Jim Gee, RTC Service Planning and Innovation 
Manager stated it is the same travel time within two or three minutes more. Mathew Boog request for 
Route 4 and 12 detours and points of interests. Jim Gee, RTC Service Planning and Innovation 
Manager stated Route 12 is to serve Renown with a small increase in travel time at the roundabout 
area. Route 4 added one bus to maintain the 30 minutes service. Mathew Boog asked of the 
connection of FlexRIDE and the transit buses. Jim Gee RTC Service Planning and Innovation 
Manager stated the Summit area and North Valleys share vehicles and drivers and those two zones 
will merge and a transfer could be scheduled through the FlexRIDE app. Mathew Boog asked what 
other options are there for riders needing to go with the route changes. Jim Gee, RTC Service 
Planning and Innovation Manager stated with these changes, we are serving more people, it is an 
expansion to the service, and any low ridership will be converted to FlexRIDE. 

Ann Silver left the meeting at 6:25pm. 

Lindsey Costello made a motion to provide feedback and acknowledge receipt of a presentation on 
the Transit Optimization Plan Strategies (TOPS). 

Mark Miranda seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 7. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO 
THE FFY 2021-2025 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM (RTIP) 

Xuan Wang, RTC Senior Technical Planner briefed the committee on the proposed amendment No. 2 
to the FFY 2021-2025 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP). Xuan shared her 

3 



 

 

       
   

    
       

 
     

         
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
     

     
     

     
     

     
      

   
 

  
 

    
 

  
 

   

screen and provided a work sheet on the funded projects, new projects, cost updates, changes in 
funding estimates, grants, NDOT updates and project information. No air quality assessment is 
required. A Public Comment Period for the amendment began Friday, April 29, 2022, and a public 
hearing and presentation for approval of the amendment will be at the May RTC Board meeting. 

Mathew Boog asked about the trip reduction program. Xuan Wang, RTC Senior Technical Planner 
stated it is the RTC Vanpool program to provide vehicles to vanpool together to reduce traffic and 
vehicles on the roadways. 

Vince Harris made a motion to recommend approval of the proposed Amendment No. 2 to the FFY 
2021-2025 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP). 

Larry Skelton seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

ITEM 8. MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE CMAC 
MEETINGS 

There were no agenda items given. 

ITEM 9. RTC/RIDE/ACCESS STAFF ITEMS 

Jim Gee, RTC Service Planning and Innovation Manager announced transit will be on full schedule 
this Saturday, May 7, 2022. Rebecca Kapuler, RTC Senior Technical Planner welcomed Graham 
Dollarhide, RTC Senior Technical Planner new to the RTC. She announced that May is Older 
Americans month and the Humans Services agency, RTC and KOLO Cares have come together for 
Stuff a Bus donations drive. Donations will be accepted at Target in Sparks and then taken to the 
Washoe County Senior Center for distribution to the seniors. She announced May is Bike Month and 
RTC partners with Truckee Meadows Bicycle Alliance (TMBA) to encourage using multimodal 
transportation, to learn more visit www.bikewashoe.org. 

ITEM 10. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments given. 

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m. 

4 

http://www.bikewashoe.org/


 
 

   
 

  
 

  
   
   
  
 

 
 

   

 
 

 
 

   
   

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning • Public Transportation & Operations • Engineering & Construction 

Metropolitan Planning Organization of Washoe County, Nevada 

MEETING DATE:  June 1, 2022 AGENDA ITEM 5 

To: Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee 

From: Lissa Butterfield 
Manager of Planning & Environmental Services 
Reno-Tahoe Airport Authority 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Acknowledge receipt of a presentation on the Reno-Tahoe International Airport Multi-Year 
Construction Program (MoreRNO). 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Reno-Tahoe Airport Authority staff will provide an update regarding the Reno-Tahoe International 
Airport Multi-Year Construction Program (MoreRNO).  



 
 

   
 

   
 

  
    
    
  
 

 
 

    
 
 

 
 

        
   

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning • Public Transportation & Operations • Engineering & Construction 

Metropolitan Planning Organization of Washoe County, Nevada 

MEETING DATE:  June 1, 2022 AGENDA ITEM 6 

To: Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee 

From: Daniel Inouye 
Branch Chief, Air Quality Management Division 
Washoe County Health District 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Acknowledge receipt of a presentation on the Air Quality Report for Washoe County. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Washoe County Health District staff from the Air Quality Management Division will provide an 
update regarding the Air Quality Report for Washoe County.  


	CMAC Item 5 - Reno-Tahoe International Airport.pdf
	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

	CMAC Item 6 -Air Quality Report.pdf
	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION




